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GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Regd. (-)ff. : 203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place Metro Station, New Delhi - 110060
E-mail : genesislimited1995@gmail.com, CIN : L67190DL1995PLC069768
Web-site : www.genesisdevelopersholdings.com

Date: 12.10.2017

To,

The Head-Listing & Compliances

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor, Plot No C 62, G - Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai — 400 098

Sub- Submission of Annual Report (including Notice of AGM) under Regulation 34 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Financial year 2016-
17. (SYMBOL: GDHL)

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the Annual
Report (including AGM Notice) as per Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for financial year 2016-17.

You are requested to take the above on your records and acknowledge the same.

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi

Encl: a/a
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GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

CORPORATE INFORMATION

CIN:
L67190DL1995PLC069768

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Managing Director
Ms. Moni, Director

Mr. Narender Kumar, Director

Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal, Director

COMPANY SECRETARY:
Mrs. Bharati Yadav

REGISTERED OFFICE:
203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra
Place Metro Station, New Delhi - 110060

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

M/s Nikhil Jain & Associates
1/283, SF1, Vaishali, Ghaziabad,
UP - 201010

INTERNAL AUDITOR
Mr. Anil Prakash

STATUTORY AUDITOR :

M/s Vinod Vishal & Co., New Delhi
(Chartered Accountants)

R-22/ 205, I Floor, Khaneja Complex,
Shakarpur, Delhi-110092

BANKERS: .
IDBI Bank, Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi

BOARD COMMITTEES: .

Audit Committee: .
Ms. Moni, Chairman

Mr. Narender Kumar, Member

Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Member

Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal, Member

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:
Ms. Moni, Chairman

Mr. Narender Kumar, Member

Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Member

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
Ms. Moni, Chairman

Mr. Narender Kumar, Member

Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Member

Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal, Member

Risk Management Committee:

Ms. Moni, Chairman

Mr. Narender Kumar, Member

Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Member

Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal, Member

INVESTOR COMPLIANT OFFICER
Bharati Yadav

Company Secretary cum Compliance
Officer

E-mail ID: genesislimited1995@gmail.com

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER
AGENTS:

Bigshares Services Pvt. Ltd.

E4/8, First Floor, Jhandewalan
Extension, New Delhi-110055

STOCK EXCHANGE(S):

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited (MSEI)

Delhi Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)
Ahemdabad Stock Exchange Limited
(ASE)

Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited (LSE)

Website:
www.genesisdevelopersholdings.com
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GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Registtelredl Office: - 203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place
Metro Station New Delhi -nio0o060
CIN: L67190DL19g5PILC06¢768, Contact No: o11-25753857
E- Mail ID: gelnueg[lelillnnl[L1t<e(dht(9)<9)5@glnmalUL(C(ounnl

Website: WWW.grenes [Lsdle\velhoqpne]rg]huo>lhdl [hmg&cmnm

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the™Annual General Meeting of the Company will be hetd
Thursday, the Z1Day of September, 2017 at 02.00 p.m. at 16/121-38h Bhawan, Faiz
Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 to transactftlewing businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orheitit modification, the following resolution
as arordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at'3darch, 2017 and Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that datgetteer with the Directors’ Report and
Auditors’ Report thereon as presented to the mgebe and the same are hereby, approved
and adopted”.

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orlvatit modification, the following resolution b
as arordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Deepak Tyagi (DIN-02760361), Managing Directof the
Company, retires by rotation and being eligible ferappointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company”.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orhwaitit modification, the following resolution
as arnordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sections 139 to 142 and other appkcaiuvisions, of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there unaeramended from time to time, the
company here by the appointment of M/s Bhutani &#sates, Chartered Accountants (FRN
-025906N), as the auditors of the company, to lodlide from the conclusion of this AGM

until the conclusion of next Annual General Meetoighe company to examine and audit the
accounts of the company for the Financial Year 208 7at such remuneration as may be
mutually agreed between the Board of directorsarditors.”

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-17
4|Page

R

B




SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orithout modification, the following resolution
as anordinary resolution:

“‘“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 athmer applicable
sections , if any of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Actad with schedule IV to the Act and the
Companies (Appointment and qualification of DiresjoRules, 2014 (‘rules’), including any
statutory modification(s) or any amendments or suystitution or any re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force and SEBI (Listing Olaigpns & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Ms. Moni (DIN: 07827689), wh@swvappointed as an Additional
Director by the Board on #3May, 2017, pursuant to section 161(1) of the CamgmAct,
2013 and rules maded thereunder & who holds theeofifpto the date of this Annual General
Meeting be and is hereby appointed as Directohef@ompany subject to the approval of
members in the Annual General meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the company be and is hereby aizibd to
do all such acts, deeds and things as may be eequo give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.”

For Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited

Bharati Yadav
Company Secretary
M. No.: A37416

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.08.2017
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() A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE A T A POLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT A PROXY NEED NO T BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTI VE SHOULD
BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPAN Y, DULY
COMPLETE AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. A BLANK PROXY FORM | S ENCLOSED.
A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING
FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE TH AN TEN (10) %
OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY.

(i) The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 30&(the Companies Act, 2013, which
sets out details relating to Special Business tarbesacted at the meeting, is annexed
herewith.

444444444

(i)  Corporate Members intending to send their respecisthorized representative are requested %
to send a duly certified copy of the Board/ GovegnBody resolution authorizing such
representative to attend and vote at the Annuak@¢Meeting.

(iv) In case of joint holders attending the meetingyanch joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

(v) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the games Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulasid@®15, the Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remairsetbfrom 14 September, 2017 to $1
September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

(vi) Details under Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (LigtirObligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation’s 2015 in respect of thee@ors seeking appointment at the
Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of Netice. The Directors have furnished the
requisite declarations for their appointment.

(vi)  To prevent fraudulent transactions, members aresed\to exercise due diligence and notify
the Company of any change in address or demisenpfnaember as soon as possible.
Members who are holding shares in physical fornesraquested to notify changes in their
respective address/ Bank Mandate/ National EletrGtearing Service (NECS) details, if
any, to Company’s Registrar i.e. Bigshare Servieess Ltd., 4E/8, First Floor, Jhandewalan

Extension, New Delhi-110055. Beneficial owners Inodd shares in electronic form are

requested to intimate change in address/ Bank Mahtational Electronic Clearing Service

(NECS) details, if any, to their respective Depmsit Participants (DP). Members are

requested to register/ update their e-mail addses#é the Registrar in case of shares held in

physical form and with their respective Depositdtgrticipants in case shares are held in
electronic form.

P
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/., \ (vii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBi} mandated the submission of k@
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participamtsecurities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, thereforqjuested to submit the PAN to their b
Depository Participants with whom they are maintagntheir demat accounts. Members

holding shares in physical form are requested borsutheir PAN details to the Registrar. o\

(ix) Electronic copy of the 23 Annual Report for financial year 2016-17 alonghntite Notice of %
the Annual General Meeting of the Company (inclgdikitendance Slip and Proxy Form) is A%
being sent to all the members whose email IDs awgistered with the Registrar/ %
Depository Participants (s) unless any member éasested for a hard copy of the same. For /.,
members who have not registered their email addpdssical copies of the Annual Report
for the financial year 2016-17 along with Noticetbé 22 Annual General Meeting of the b
Company inter alia indicating the process and maaohe-voting along with Attendance Slip
and Proxy Form is being sent by other permissilees.

(x) Members may also note that the Notice of th& 22nual General Meeting and the Annual
Report for the financial year 2016-17 will also beailable on the Company’'s website
www.genesisdevelopersholdings.com for download. The physical copies of the afard
documents will also be available at the Companyégi&ered Office in New Delhi for
inspection during normal business hours on all wagykday. Even after registering for e-
communication, members are entitled to receive comaoation in physical form, upon
making a request for the same, by any permissiloldenfree of cost. For any communication,
the shareholders may also send requests to the &xysp investor email id:
genesislimited1995@gmail.com

(xi) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Games Act 2013, the member(s) holding
shares in physical form may nominate, in the pibedrmanner, a person to whom all the
rights in the shares shall vest in the event ottde&the sole holder or all the joint holders.
Member(s) holding shares in demat form may corttagit respective Depository Participant
for availing this facility.

(xii)  All documents referred to in the Notice and Exptana Statement is open for inspection at
the registered office of the Company during normadiness hours on all working day.

\ (xiii)  The Register of Director and Key Managerial Pergbamd their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, aegidRer of Contracts or Arrangements in
which directors are interested under section 189 b made available for inspection by
members of the Company at the meeting.

VYOTING THROUGIH
ELECTRONICS MEANS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Congsamict, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Ruled42@s amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rulesl52@nd as per SEBI (Listing

P

P
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a2 Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulaj@915, as amended from time to time,
the Company is pleased to provide members fadititgxercise their right to vote at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means #mebusiness may be transacted
through e-Voting Services. The facility of castinghe votes by the members using an
electronic voting system from a place other than vaie of the AGM (“remote e-voting”)

will be provided by National Securities DepositoryLimited (NSDL).

The Company has approached NSDL for providing @&goservices through our e-voting
platform. In this regard, your Demat Account/FolMumber has been enrolled by the
Company for your participation in e-voting on redga@n placed by the Company on e-Voting
system.

The Notice of the 2¥ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inadia indicating
the process and manner of e-Voting process alotiy pvinted Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form can be downloaded from the linkhttps://www.evoting.nsdl.com or
www.genesisdevelopersholdings.canthe facility for voting through Poling Paper dhad
made available at the AGM and the members attentii@gneeting who have not cast their
vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercissrtright at the meeting through ballot
paper.

Procedure to ll<o><g~*fun1 to E-
\V<o>1t[iln1<g~‘ website

1. Open the attached PDF file-Voting.pdf’ giving your Client ID (in case you are holding
shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (in case youhatding shares in physical mode) as
password, which contains your “User ID” and “Passivior e-voting”. Please note that the
password is an initial password. You will not reeeithis PDF file if you are already
registered with NSDL for e-voting.

2. Launch internet browser by typing the URLps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

3. Click on “Shareholder - Login”.

4. Put User ID and password as initial passwatédin step (1) above and Click Login. If you
are already registered with NSDL for e-voting them can use your existing user ID and
password. If you forgot your password, you cantrgser password by using “Forgot User
Details/Password” option available on www.evotirsglincom

5. Password Change Menu appears. Change the qrdsaith new password of your choice
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combinationréc.

6. Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. Clickeaxoting: Active Voting Cycles.

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-17
8|Page

4444444444444 4443 444444844

R

B




P

. SelectEVEN (E-Voting Event Number) of Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited.
Members can cast their vote online frob8", September 2017 (9:00 amyill 20"
September 2017 (5:00 pm).

8. Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast Vopage opens.

9. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate opaod click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”,
when prompted.

10. Institutional shareholders (i.e., other thadividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the reld@autd Resolution/Authority Letter etc.
together  with attested specimen signature  of  the ly duauthorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, tbe Scrutinizer through e-mail
(nikhiljain2120@gmail.com)with a copy marked tevoting@nsdl.co.in

GENERAIL
INSTRUCTIONS

a. The e-voting period commences on 18 September 2017 (9:00 amijll 20" September
2017 (5:00 pm).During this period shareholders of the Company, magt their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall also Isabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, theeblodder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

b. Any person, who acquires shares of the Companyandme member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as oftheff date i.e14" September, 201ay
obtain the login ID and password by sending a regaievoting@nsdl.co.in

c. A member may participate in the AGM even after edséng his right to vote through remote
e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote agaithatAGM.

d. A person, whose name is recorded in the registeneshbers or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on theftutate only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting a€tAGM through ballot paper.

e. The voting rights of members shall be in proportionheir shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on ttat-off date of 14" September, 2017.

f. M/s Nikhil jain& Associates, Company Secretarie©No0.-17727) has been appointed by
the Company to act as the Scrutinizer to scrutithizee-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
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The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of disen on the resolutions on which voting k@
is to be held, allow voting with the assistancesofutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all
those members who are present at the AGM but haveast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility.

P

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vgtat the general meeting, will first count the
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblaekdbes cast through remote e-voting in the %
presence of at least two witnesses not in the @npnt of the Company and shall make, not A%

later than three days of the conclusion of the A@Mopnsolidated scrutinizer’s report of the %
total votes cast in favour or against, if any,ite Chairman or a person authorized by him in /Z.
writing, who shall countersign the same and dedlaeaesult of the voting forthwith.

N
The results declared along with the Scrutinizerep®t shall be placed on the Company’s
website viz.,www.genesisdevelopersholdings.comand on the website of NSDL on or b
before Saturday23? September, 2017.

All the documents and explanatory statemefarred to in the accompanying Notice will be b
available for inspection at the Registered OffiEéhe Company during business hours on all %
working days up to date of declaration of the resfithe 229 Annual General Meeting of the 7.\

OTHIER
INFORMATION

Login to e-voting website will be disabled uponefiwnsuccessful attempts to key-in the %
correct password. In such an event, you will needad through 'Forgot Password' option
available on the site to reset the same.

P
Your login id and password can be used by you exably for e-voting on the resolutions %
placed by the companies in which you are the sloduieh

It is strongly recommended not to share your passwiith any other person and take utmost b
care to keep it confidential. %

Please note that if you have opened 3-in-1 accetht ICICI Group i.e. bank account and
demat account with ICICI Bank Limited and tradirgcaunt with ICICI Securities Limited, b
you can access e-Voting website of NSDL througlir tvebsite viz.;www.icicidirect.com

for the purpose of casting your votes electronycéy using your existing user ID and %
password used for accessing the websitgv.icicidirect.com. Please note that in case you

are not able to login through the ICICI direct wiglhsyou can also access the e-Voting %
system of NSDL by using your existing user ID arabgword for the e-voting system of /7., "\
NSDL.
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In case of any queries, you may refer to the FretipyeAsked Questions (FAQs) for k@
members and e-voting user manual for members @ilat the Downloads sections of
https://www.evoting.nsdl.comor contact NSDL at the following toll free no.:®B222-990.

=n PN

MEMBERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM AN D
PROXIES THEREOF, ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR DP ID AND CLIENT
ID FOR IDENTIFICATION.

For Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited

Bharati Yadav
Company Secretary
M. No.: A37416

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.08.2017
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F EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 20153

Item No. 4

Ms. Moni (DIN: 07827689) was appointed as an Aadial Director of the Company by the
Board of Director in accordance with the provisi@fishe section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013. Pursuant to section 161 of the Companies28d3, the above Director holds office up
to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Board feels that presence of Moni (DIN: 0782Zj)aé the Board would be beneficial to
the Company and hence recommend passing the lieschistan Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors are concerned or interesdedctly or indirectly, except Moni in the
resolution.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for applova

For Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited

Bharati Yadav
Company Secretary
M. No.: A37416

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.08.2017
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A\ DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION AND SEEKI NG RE-

APPOINTMENT

AL\
(In Pursuance of Requlation 36 (3) of SEBI (ListindDbligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Name of director Mr. Deepak Tyagi Ms. Moni
Nationality Indian Indian

Date of 23.05.2014 16.05.1982
Appointment

Qualifications Graduate Graduate
Number of Shares held in the | 153400 Nil

Company

Expertise in specific Finance Sector Finance Sector

Functional areas
Director of other Companies | « Avail Holding Limited| « Stellar Investments Limiteg

(excluding foreign Companies) * Avail Holding Limited
Relationship between Director | Nil Nil
Inter se
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting befotetiie 23 Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company along with the AudEeancial Statement for the financial

year ended 31March, 2017. k@

Financial Result of the Company for the year underew along with the figures for previous b
year are as follows:

1. EINANCIAL SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS:

(irR)

Particulars 31" March, 201731 March, 2016
Total Income - 830
Profit before Tax (758641) (991780)
Less: Provision for Tax - -
Current Tax - -
MAT Credit Entitlement - -
Deferred Tax 313 1171
Net Profit after Tax (758954) (992951)

2. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company tea®rded no revenue. The Company has b
incurred losses & 758954/-during the year as compared to losse & 92,951/4n the last
year. The Directors are optimistic about futurefg@enance of the Company. b

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There was no change in the nature of businessmpany.
4. DIVIDEND

As the company has incurred loss, it regrets not¢commend any dividend. But the directors
are hopeful better result in ensuring future.
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TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES:

The Company did not transfer any amount to the @efeserves.

SHARE CAPITAL.:

The paid up share capital as on 31st March, 20.8Rv8a16,52,000 /- and Authorised Share
Capital ofX 8,20,00,000 /-. There was no change in shareatahiting the year.

DEPOSITS:

During the year, the Company has not invited/aapiny deposits under Companies Act,
2013.

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, assamigét venture company.

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE SITUATION

The registered office of the company has beenezhifom 2127-28, Block- K, Gali No. — 58,
Naiwala Gurudwara Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-11®@0 203, Aman Chambers, Pusa
Road, Rajendra Place Metro Station, New Delhi 6000.e.f. 28' December, 2016.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Re-Appointment of Directors

In accordance with the provisions of the Compadiets 2013 and the articles of association
of the Company, Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Director of thengpany is liable to retire by rotation at

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being ild#g offer themselves for re-

appointment. The Board of Directors recommends tieeappointment.

Regularisation of Director

In accordance with the provisions of the Compadiets 2013 and the articles of association
of the Company, Ms. Moni, was appointed as an Aaioil Director of the Company on 23
May, 2017 and whose term is expires at this ensamgual general meeting, being eligible
and offers herself for regularize her re- appointtres a director of the company. The Board
of Directors recommends their appointment for ragation.

Declaration by I ndependent Directors:
The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed of five years and are not liable to retire
by rotation.

The Independent Directors have submitted theilaksce to the board that they fulfill all the
requirements as to qualify for their appointment aas Independent Director under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well aBISEisting Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Familiarizatiolicgas available on company’s website.
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d) Cessation of Director

f)

(i) Mr. Deepak Tyagi, Managing Director
(i) Mrs. Bharati Yadav, Company Secretary

11.

12.
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During the year, Ms. Lovely Kumari expressed theability to continue as a director, due to
their other commitments and submitted their redignaand ceased from the board. The b
Board of Directors has accepted the same and plagegkcord their appreciation for the
services rendered by them during the tenure p@fidideir directorship. VN

Board Evaluation: %
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies AcL,328nd Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI A%
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsp&ations’ 2015, the Board has carried %
out an annual performance evaluation of its owrfoperance, the directors individually as )~
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audijomination & Remuneration,
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Risk Managnt Committees. The manner in b
which the evaluation has been carried out has k&plained in the Corporate Governance

Report. b
Key Managerial Personnel: %
The following employees act as whole-time key mamniad) personnel by the Board of A2

Directors during the year 2016-2017 under review:

There was no appointment or cessation during the gleany Key Managerial Personnel.

NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

The Board of Directors duly met Five (5) times darthe financial year from®1April, 2016
to 3% March, 2017. The dates on which meetings were &eds follows:

24" May, 2016, £ August, 2016, & November, 2016, % February, 2017 and
21° March, 2017.

DIRECTORS’' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provision of section 134§bthe Companies Act, 2013 the Board %
confirms and submits the Director’'s Responsibitatement: A2
in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the maple Accounting Standards have been %
followed; VAl

The Directors had selected such accountinticiee and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that were reasormatoleorudent so as to give a true and fair b
view of the state of affairs of the Company atéhed of the financial year and of the profit

of the Company for the year under review; VN
The Directors have taken proper & sufficient caref the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the promisiof the Companies Act, 2013 for %
safeguarding the assets of the Company amdpfevention & detecting fraud & other
irregularities; %
The Directors have prepared the accounts for tilae gaded 31st March, 2017 on a going /-
concern basis.

The directors had laid down internal financial col# to be followed by the Company and b
that such internal financial controls are adeqaatkwere operating effectively.
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e The directors had devised proper system to ensomaplance with the provision of all k@

applicable laws and that such systems were adegundteperating effectively.

A
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

P

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investment covwanddr the provisions of section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the NotehadFinancial Statements.

A
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

P
The company has in place well defined and adeqotmal controls commensurate with the
size of the company and same were operating thouighe year. The company has in-house b
internal audit functions

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELAT ED an

PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements velated parties for the financial year 2016-17
are annexed herewith to the Financial Statemerfsim No. AOC-2.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Reporthferyear under review, as stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regment), 2015, is presented in a
separate section which forms part of the AnnualdReynderAnnexure-|.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligns and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations’ 2015 with Stock Exchanges, a repor€orporate Governance together with the
Auditors’ Certificate regarding the compliance ohditions of Corporate Governance forms
part of the Annual Report undénnexure-I1.

AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditors

To Appoint M/s Bhutani & Associates, Chartered Aactants (FRN -025906N), in place of

retiring auditor M/s Vinod Vishal & Co. Charteredcéountant as Statutory auditor of the
company for the Financial year 2017-2018, commenfiom the conclusion of this meeting

until, the conclusion of next Annual General Megton such remuneration as may be fixed
in this behalf by the Board of Directors of the Guany.

A Certificate from the Auditors has been receivedhte effect that their ratification, if made,
would be within the limits prescribed under sectl@i(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that they are not disqualified to be appointedtagi®ry auditors in terms of the provisions
of the proviso to section 139(1), section 141(2) aection 141(3) of the companies Act,
2013, and the provisions of Companies (Audit andifus) Rules, 2014.

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
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A Statutory Auditor’s Report
The Auditors’ Report is annexed herewith markedAasexure-111 and forms part of the
A\ Annual Report.
Statutory Auditors Observations
The observations made by Auditors with referencedtes to account are self explanatory %
and need no comments.

Secretarial Auditor:
The Company has appointed Mr. Nikhil Jain ProprietbM/s Nikhil Jain & Associates to
hold the office of the Secretarial Auditors of tmmpany and the Secretarial Audit Report.

Secretarial auditor’s report

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewitlkedh asAnnexure-1V to this report in
Form No. MR-3.

Secretarial Auditor’'s Observations

There is a qualification in the report that Compaiiny not appoint Chief Financial Officer.
The Management clarified that, it is in the seaw€isuitable candidate for the post of Chief
Financial Officer.

Internal Auditor:
The Company has appointed Mr. Anil Prakash as tmial Auditor of the Company.

Internal Auditor’'s Report

Mr. Anil Prakash placed the internal audit reportiie Company.
Internal Auditor’'s Observations

Internal Auditor’'s Report is self explanatory arekd no comments.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of the Annual Return for the year 20A@t7 is being attached with the Directors
report in Form No. MGT-9 marked asinexure-V.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employee was drawing in excess of ithisl by the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under which needs to be disciostb@ directors report.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION:

The Company has complied with all the applicableirenmental law and labour laws. The
Company has been complying with the relevant lamd has been taking all necessary b
measures to protect the environment and maximizkevgrotection and safety.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual HarassPelity in line with the requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplacev@ption, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) Hazeen set up to redress complaints
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received regarding sexual harassment. All employpesmanent, contractual, temporary, k@
trainees) are covered under this policy.
The policy is available on website of the compary www.genesisdevelopersholdings.com
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The following is a summary of sexual harassment plamts received and disposed off b
during the year 2016-17.

« No of complaints received : 0 %
* No of complaints disposed off : N.A. A’
23. DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POL  ICY.: b

The assets of the Company are adequately insur@dsaghe loss of fire, riot, earthquake, b
terrorism, loss of profits, etc other risks whiansidered necessary by the management. The
Company has been addressing the various risks tmgaihe Company and policy of the b
Company on risk management is provided elsewhethisnAnnual Report in Management

Discussion and Analysis. !'
24. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY %
ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: A2

The Company has not developed and implemented ampo€ate Social Responsibility b
initiatives as the said provisions are not applieab

KA
25. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULAT ORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STA TUS OF THE ™
COMPANY A2

There are no significant and material orders passethe regulators or courts or tribunals b
impacting the going concern status of the company. %

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FORE IGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: b

The Company does not fall under any of the indestcovered by the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirements of disclogurelation to the conservation of energy,
technology absorption, foreign exchange earningaitgo are not applicable to it.

P

S. No PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-2016
A. Conservation of Energy Nil Nil

B. Technology Absorption Nil Nil

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo Nil Nil
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors are thankful to the Bankers, Custamieealers, and Vendors for their valuable k@
support and assistance.

P
The Directors wish to place on record their ap@tan of the commendable work done,
dedication and sincerity by all the employees & @ompany at all levels during the year %
under review.
The Company will make every effort to meet the etjpns of its shareholders and wish to %
sincerely thank them for their whole hearted corafien and support at all times. VAl

For Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited

Deepak Tyagi Moni
almaging Director Director
DIN: 02760361 DIN: 07827689

Place: NEW DELHI
Date: 04.08.2017
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Annexurel k@

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND  ©
ANALYSIS REPORT A

P

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK
The long-term fundamentals of the Indian econommgtinoe to be strong due to rising
incomes and large investments. These growth drisegsexpected to sustain over a long

period of time. At the same time, there are sommeems due to uncertain global economic %
environment and slow recovery in developed markets. VAl
COMPANY OVERVIEW: %

The company is engaged in trading in shares, fiahservices and investment activities
where the outlook of the business seems to be eagiog over and above we have been
diversified into different businesses ranging framrd party product distributions (lowest A’
balance sheet risk) to originating unsecured peaisimans, corporate loans (highest balance
sheet risk). We believe that we are well placetbterage on the growth opportunities in the

economy.
N

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company has incurred a net losso¥58,954/-during the year. The Directors are b

optimistic about future performance of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

Opportunities

Increase in Income levels will aid greater penetradf financial products.

Positive regulatory reforms.

Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite.

Greater efficiency in debt market operations whiglhalso help greater penetration.
Increased securitization.

Focus on selling new product/services.

Threats

Inflation could trigger increase in consumer piiation, which would dampen growth.
Increased competition in both local & overseas @tk

Unfavorable economic development.

Market risk arising from changes in the value agficial instruments as a result of changes in b
market variables like interest rate and exchangesra

P
RISK MANAGEMENTAND CONCERNS
The company operates in the Financial Serviceso§ewhich is affected by variety factors %
linked to economic development in India and glopa¥hich, in turn, also affected global
fund flows. Any economic event across the globe ltave direct or indirect impact on your %
company. To mitigate this, Company has diversifiesd revenue stream across multiple /.,
verticals. Your Company’'s risk management systena isomprehensive and integrated
framework comprising structured reporting and sggim controls. Through its approach it b
strives to identify opportunities that enhance argational values while managing or
mitigating risks that can adversely impact the canmys future performance. Within the b
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organization, every decision taken is after weighihe pros and cons of such a decision k@
making taking note of the risk attributable.

aa
F. HUMAN RESOURCE
The Company keeps developing its organizationalcire consistently over time. Efforts b
are made to follow excellent Human Resource prestiddequate efforts of the staff and
management personnel are directed on impartingintans training to improve the %
management practices. A%

The objective of your Company is to create a wakplwhere every person can achieve his k@
or her full potential. The employees are encourdageulit in their best. Lot of hard work is

put in to ensure that new and innovative ideagyasen due consideration to achieve the short b
and long term objectives of your company.

P
G. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL
RELATION FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED %
The employees are satisfied and having good rekstip with the Management. A2

H. DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS A ND b
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE _OF
CONDUCT %
This is to confirm that the Company has adoptedoaeCof conduct for its employees
including the director. | confirm that the Compams in respect of the financial Year ended
31" March, 2017, received from the Senior Managemeamt of the Company and the
members of the Board, a declaration of Complianitk the code of Conduct as applicable to
them.

l. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
The financial statements of the Company have be®paped in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Indiadian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133hef Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013
Act”) and the relevant provisions of the 2013 Aas, applicable. The financial statements
have been prepared on going concern basis unddrigtwical cost convention on accrual
basis.

The Company has follows to continue with the penbd™day of April to 3£ day of March,
each year as its financial year for the purposgreparation of financial statements under the
provisions of Section 2(41) of the Companies AGtl2

J. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in the Management Discussion and Asatigsicribing the Company’s objectives,
expectations, predictions and assumptions may EBRYWARD LOOKING” within the
meaning of applicable Laws and Regulations. Actaallts may differ materially from those
expressed herein, important factors that coulduérfte the Company’s operations include
domestic economic Conditions affecting demand, ygmice conditions, and change in
Government’s regulations, tax regimes, other stat@nd other factors such as industrial

relations.
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Annexurell

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT

(AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATIONS OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015)

INTRODUCTION:

Corporate governance is a term that refers bro@dtire rules, processes, or laws by which
businesses are operated, regulated, and contrdltesl.term can refer to internal factors
defined by the officers, stockholders or constitatof a corporation, as well as to external
forces such as consumer groups, clients, and gossTh regulations. The Corporate
Governance is a key element in enhancing invegsiofidence, promoting competitiveness
and ultimately improving economic growth.

The objective of Corporate Governance is “Enhancgroklong term shareholders value and
ensuring the protection of rights of the sharehsfieand your company reiterates its
commitment to good Corporate Governance.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company policy on Corporate Governance reststhen pillars of transparency,
accountability, integrity, equity and environmeasponsibility in all facets of its operations.
Good Corporate Governance therefore, embodies lmuiterprise (performance) and
accountability (conformance).

Independent directors are appointed not merelylfdl fthe listing requirement but for their
diverse skills, experience and external objectithtgt they bring to effectively perform their
role to provide strategic direction and guidancel grovide constructive support to
management by asking the right questions and gemgrgquality debates and discussions on
major decisions.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Company consists of 4 Directors witfaia representation of executive, non-
executive, independent directors and women diredioe composition and category of Board
during the year as follows:

Name of the Director Designation Category
Mr. Deepak Tyagi Managing Director Executive & Pater
Ms. Moni* Director Non — Executive & Independent
Mr. Narender Kumar Director Non — Executive & Inéapent
Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal|  Director Non — Executivénflependent
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Ms. Lovely Kumari** Director Non-Executive & Indepéent
*Ms. Moni appointed as an Additional Director onad of Directors of Company after the closure of
FinancialYear.

**Ms. Lovely Kumari resigned from the post of Ditecship after the closure of Financiédar.

| _ P
a) Meetings of Board of Directors:
There were 5 (Five) Board Meetings held duringytear ended March 31st, 2017. The dates %
on which meetings were held are as follows: A

24" May 2016, 1% August 2016,8" November 2016, % February 2017 and 2% March k@

2017.
R

The periodicity between two Board Meetings was inithe maximum time gap as prescribed
in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RBeEgments) Regulations 2015 / b
Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of the Board of Directors, their aiendance at Board Meetings and last
Annual General Meeting is as under:

Name of Director Number of Board Meetings under Tenure
Held Attended
Mr. Deepak Tyagi 5 5
Ms. Moni* 0 0
Mr. Narender Kumar 5 5
Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal 5 5
Ms. Lovely Kumari** 5 5

*Ms. Moni appointed as an Additional Director ondd of Directors of Company after the closure of
FinancialYear.
**Ms. Lovely Kumari resigned from the post of Ditecship after the closure of Financiédar.

Information Provided to the Board:
The Board of the Company is presented with all imiation under the following heads, b
whenever applicable and materially significant. §&heare surmised either as part of the

agenda will in advance of the Board Meetings or tafded in the course of the Board %
Meetings. This, inter-alia, include: A2
e Annual operating plans of businesses, capital bisdgedates. %
e Quarterly results of the Company and its operatiivgsions or business segments. A2
e Information on recruitment and remuneration of semifficers just below the Board level, %
including appointment or removal of Chief Financ@dficer and the Company Secretary. VAl
e Materially important litigations, show cause, dewhgorosecution and penalty notices.
e Fatal or serious accidents. b
e Any material default in financial obligations to camy the Company or substantial non-
payment for services rendered by the Company. b

» Details of any joint venture or collaboration agneat or new client win.

e Any issue, which involves possible public liabilitiaims of substantial nature, including any %
judgment or order, which, may have passed stristarethe conduct of the Company or taken
an adverse view regarding another enterprise thathave negative implications on the %
Company. A2

e Transactions had involved substantial payments rdsvagood-will, brand equity, or %
intellectual property. VAl
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e  Significant development in the human resourcestfro

e Sale of material, nature of investments, subsiegrassets which is not in the normal course
of business.

e Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure ttwedsteps taken by management to limit
the risks of adverse exchange rate movement.

e Quarterly update on the return from deploymentuopkis funds.

 Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory pstais or listing requirements as well as b
shareholder services as non-payment of dividenddatays in share transfer.

e Significant labour problems and their proposed tsahs. Any significant development in
Human Resources /Industrial Relations front likgnsig of wage agreement, implementation
of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

b) Meetings of Independent Directors
One Meeting of Independent Directors held off #arch, 2017 during the financial year
ended March 31, 2017.

The meeting shall:

* Review the performance of non-independent diredodsthe Board as a whole ;

e Review the performance of Chairman of the compdaking into account the views of
executive directors and non executive directors and %

» Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flolvinformation between the company A%

management and the Board that is necessary foBtlaed to effectively and reasonably %
perform their duties. A2
Familiarization Programme for Directors: %

At the time of appointing a director, a formal égtbf appointment is given to him/her, which
inter alia explains the role, function, duties argponsibilities expected by him/her as a Vo
director of company. The chairman and Managing dinealso have a one to one discussion

with the newly appointed director to familiarizeridther with the company operations.
y app pany op b
The Familiarization Programme policy for the dimest is given on the website of the %
company i.e. www.genesisdevelopersholdings.com VAl
2. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: b
The Board has four Committees: the Audit Committthe, Nomination & Remuneration b

Committee, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Commidiee the Risk Management Committee.

A. Audit Committee: k@

The primary objective of the Audit Committee ism@nitor and provide effective supervision %
of the management’s financial reporting progregh wiview to ensuring accurate timely and /7., "\
proper disclosures and transparency, integrity godlity of financial reporting. The
Committee oversees the work carried out by the gwmeant, internal auditors on the
financial reporting process and the safeguards @yedlby them.

Brief description of the terms of reference:
e« Overview of the Company’s financial reporting pregeand the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statemesfigect a true and fair position.
 Recommending the appointment, re-appointment amdval of external auditors, fixation of
audit fee and also approval for payment for angofervices.
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Reviewing the financial statements and draft augliort, including quarterly / half yearly b

financial information.

* Reviewing with management the annual financialest&nts before submission to the Board, b
focusing primarily on:

% Any changes in accounting policies and practices;

« Major accounting entries based on exercise of jlagrby management;

% Qualifications in draft audit report;

% Significant adjustments arising out of audit;

% Compliance with accounting standard;

+« Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirésn@mncerning financial statements;

% Any related party transactions as per Accountiran&ard 18.

% Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk managernpelicies.

% Disclosure of contingent liabilities.

% Reviewing with the management, external and intemnditors and the adequacy of internal
control systems.

+« Discussion with internal auditors of any significéindings and follow-up thereon.

% Reviewing the findings of any internal investigasoby the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity deilure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to ther@oa

+ Looking into the reasons for substantial defauttgpayments to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-paymentadace dividends) and creditors.

% Reviewing compliances as regards the Company’s Metsower Policy.

Mandatory review of following information:

Management discussion and analysis of financiaflitimm and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactisabmitted by management; %

Management letters / letters of internal controbkreesses issued by Statutory Auditors and A%

R/

*

Y V VY &

Appointment, removal and terms of remuneratioméérnal Auditor. %
A2

Meetings of the Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members of Wwi@bairperson of the Committee is b

Independent Director. During the Year Four (4) Audommittee Meetings were convened

and held. b

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times 24" May 2016, £' August, 20168" November, %
2016 and2™ February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017. A2
The Minutes of the Meetings of the Audit Commite discussed and taken note by the k@
board of directors. %
The Statutory Auditor, Internal Auditor and ExewetiDirectors are invited to the meeting as
and when required.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and their atendance at the meeting:

NAME OF MEMBERS CATEGORY/ NO. OF MEETINGS
DESIGNATION HELD ATTENDED

Ms. Moni* Chairman 0 0

Mr. Narender Kumar Member 4 4

Mr. Deepak Tyagi Member 4 4

Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal| Member 4 4
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| Ms. Lovely Kumari** | Chairman | 4 | 4 |
*Ms. Moni was appointed as Chairperson after tloswle of Financial Year.
**Ms. Lovely Kumari ceased as Chairperson afterdlusure of Financial Year.

Powers of Audit Committee:
The audit committee shall have the following powersich includes the following:

e To investigate any activity within its terms ofeeénce.

* To seek information from any employee.

e To obtain outside legal or other professional aglvic

e To secure attendance of outsiders with relevanh witlevant expertise, if it considers
necessary.

Review of Information by Audit committee:
The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review thédwing information:

 Management Discussion and analysis of financiatitmm and results of operations;

e Statement of related party transactions (As defibgdAudit Committee), submitted by
Management;

 Management letters / letters of internal controblreess issued by the statutory auditors;

* Internal audit reports relating to internal contrn@aknesses; and

* The appointment, removal and terms of remuneratiotne Chief internal auditor shall be
subject to review by the Audit Committee.

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee compriskeed members of which two
including Chairperson of the Committee are Indepahdirector. During the Year Two
Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting werevamed and held.

Scope of the Committee:

The terms of reference of the remuneration commitie brief pertain to inter-alia,
determining the Companies policy on and approveciperemuneration packages for
executive director (s)/ under the Companies ActRéfter taking in to account the financial
position of the Company, trend in the industry, @pfees qualification, experience, past
performance, interest of the Company and members.

Meetings of the Committee:
The Committee met two (2) times on"2May, 2016 and ¥ February, 201®uring the
financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Nomination & Rermaration Committee are discussed
and taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Conmittee and their attendance
at the meeting:

NAME OF MEMBERS CATEGORY/ NO. OF MEETINGS
DESIGNATION HELD ATTENDED

Ms. Moni* Chairman 0 0

Mr. Narender Kumar Member 2 2

Mr. Deepak Tyagi Member 2 2

Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal Member 2 2
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| Ms. Lovely Kumari** | Chairman | 2 | 2 |
*Ms. Moni was appointed as Chairperson after tleswle of Financial Year.
**Ms. Lovely Kumari ceased as Chairperson afterdlosure of Financial Year.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprideget members out of which
Chairperson of the Committee is Independent Dire®@aring the year two (2) Stakeholders
Relationship Committee meetings were convened att h

Scope of the Committee:

The scope of the Shareholders Grievance Commgteereview and address the grievance of
the shareholders in respect of share transferssrigsion, non-receipt of annual report, non-
receipt of dividend etc, and other related acegitiin addition, the Committee also looks into
matters which can facilitate better investor’s sggg and relations.

Meetings of the Committee:
The Committee met two (2) times di August 2016 & 2 February, 2017 during the
financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Composition of the Stakeholder's Relationship @mmittee and their attendance at
the meeting:

Name of Members Category/ Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Ms. Moni** Chairman 0 0
Mr. Narender Kumar Member 2 2
Mr. Deepak Tyagi Member 2 2
Ms. Lovely Kumari* Chairman 2 2

*Ms. Moni was appointed as Chairperson after tlosule of Financial Year.
**Ms. Lovely Kumari ceased as Chairperson afterdlusure of Financial Year.

Name of the Compliance Officer| Mrs. Bharati Yadav

Contact Details 203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place
Metro Station, New Delhi -110060

E- mail ID genesislimited1995@gmail.com

Complaint/Investor Grievances:
During the there was no shareholder compliant veceas on basis of SEBI Score records.

D. Risk Management Committee:
The Risk Management Committee comprises three menthg of which Chairperson of the
Committee is Independent Director. During the Y&ao (2) Risk Management Committee
Meetings were convened and held.

Scope of the Committee:
The Committee constituted to understand and asse®ais kinds of risks associated with the
running of business and suggesting/implementing swayand means for

eliminating/minimizing risks to the business of tB®mpany and periodic review of the
management control procedures/tools used to nmatig@ath risks.
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Meetings of the Committee:
During the year the under review, 2 (Two) meetifthts committee was held dii' August,
2016 & 2 February, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Risk Managent@ommittee are discussed and taken %
note by the board of directors.

The Composition of Risk Management Committee and #ir attendance at the meeting:

NAME OF MEMBERS | CATEGORY/ NO. OF MEETINGS
DESIGNATION HELD ATTENDED
Ms. Moni** Chairman 0 0
Mr. Narender Kumar Member 2 2
Mr. Deepak Tyagi Member 2 2
Mr. Daya Shankar Mandal Member 2 2
Ms. Lovely Kumari* Chairman 2 2

*Ms. Moni was appointed as Chairperson after tloswle of Financial Year.
**Ms. Lovely Kumari ceased as Chairperson afterdlusure of Financial Year.

3. GENERAL BODY STRUCTURE:

Annual General Meeting of Members held during thee¢ previous financial years as
mentioned below:

YEAR | DATE VENUE TIME
16/121-122 Jain Bhawan ,Faiz Road Karol Bagh, New.,.
2016 | 27.06.2016 Delhi — 110005 ¥2:00 P.M
L 16/121-122 Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road Karol Bagh, Ne
I o
2015 | 08.09.2015 Delhi — 110005 ¥2:00 P.M
2014 | 06.09.2014 iggbgganot Plaza-Il, 3,D.B Gupta Road, New Delh"lZ.OO P M

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Members heldrty the year.

4. MANAGEMENT:

A. Management Discussion and Analysis
A statement of management Discussion and Analgsappearing elsewhere in this Annual
report in terms of requirement of the Code of Coapm Governance.

B. Disclosure of material transactions
Pursuant to Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligas and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations’ 2015, senior management members haen glisclosures to the Board that %
there are no material, financial and commercialdaations where they had (or were deemed A’
to have had) personal interest that might have bepotential conflict with the interest of the %
Company.

C. Presentation to investors:
There was no presentation made to investor ina$ieykear.
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5. SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any subsidiary/ Assddlatet Venture company.

APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS:

According to the Companies Act, 2013, at least-tinod of the Board should consist of
retiring directors. Of these, o1tkird is required to retire every year and, if gdlg, may seek
re- appointment by the shareholders.

Accordingly Mr. Deepak Tyagi retires from Board fmptation this year and, being eligible,

have offered his candidature forappointment. Their candidature has been recommeygled

the remuneration and nomination committee to thar@owhich in turn has recommended the
same for approval of the shareholders.

P

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

The Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results have beemlished in a Hindi National %
Newspaper and an English National Newspaper. Thdtsewere sent to the Stock Exchanges /-
on quarterly basis. Details of publication of Fio@h Results are given below:

EA
PERIOD NAME OF NEWSPAPER

Audited Financial Results for the yeaNaya India (Hindi News Paper) and Millenium b
ended 31.03.2017 Today (English News Paper)
Unaudited Financial Results for th®ainik Rastriya Ujala (Hindi News Paper) and %
Quarter ended on 31.12.2016 India Horizon (English News Paper) A’
Unaudited Financial Results for th®ainik Rastriya Ujala (Hindi News Paper) and %
Quarter ended on 30.09.2016 India Horizon (English News Paper) A2
Unaudited Financial Results for th®ainik Rastriya Ujala (Hindi News Paper) and %
Quarter ended on 30.06.2016 Indian Horizon (English News Paper) VAl

The audited yearly / unaudited quarterly resultdhaf Company are also displayed on the b
website of the Company at www.genesisdevelopergigddcomas per the requirements of

the Regulation 46 (2) of the SEBI Corporate Govecea(Listing Obligations and Disclosure b
Requirement) Regulations’2015 of the Listing Agreeinthe website of the Company is
regularly updated.

gularly up %

Half yearly results are not sent to the sharehsldénnual Report and Financial Statements
are sent to all the shareholders at their addresgestered with the Company/RTA.

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a. 22" Annual General Meeting:
Date  :21% September, 2017
Time :2:00 P.M.
Venue :16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, Bei- 110005

b. Date of Book Closure:
The Company’s Register of Members and Share Trambeks will remain close from,
14" September, 2017 to $8eptember, 2017 (both days inclusive).
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C. Financial Year:
1% April 2016 to 3% March 2017.

d. Dividend:
No dividend is proposed to be declared in AGM arlaed in last AGM.

e. Registered Office:
203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place I8&itmn, New Delhi- 110060.

f. Stock Exchanges and Fees:
The Shares of the Company are listed on Metropofeock Exchange Limited (MSEI) fees
paid on time limit.

g. Scrip Code:
MSEI Scripcode isGDHL

h.  Market Price Data:
There has been no trading in MSEI during the y84622017.

I. Suspensions Details
There was no suspension of securities took platsstryear.

J- Registrar
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., E4/8, First Floor,nttevalan Extension, New Delhi-110055, is
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Gomp

k.  Share Transfer System:

. The Share Transfer Committee meets as often asbjws$s approve transfers and related /.
matters as may be required by the Registrars aaré Jiransfer Agents.

. All matters connected with the share transfer,d#imds and other matters are being handled b
by the RTA located at the address mentioned elsewhehis report.

. Shares lodged for transfers are normally processthih ten days from the date of lodgment, %
if the documents are clear in all respects. Alluexis for dematerialization of securities are
processed and the confirmation is given to the siémaes within seven days. Grievances
received from investors and other miscellaneougespondence relating to change of A
address, mandates, etc. %

. Certificates are being obtained and submitted dclSExchanges, on half-yearly basis, from a A’
Company Secretary-in-practice towards due compdiasfcshare transfer formalities by the
Company within the due dates, in terms of Reguhati@ of the SEBI (Listing Obligations b
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations’2015.

. Certificates have also been received from a Com{@®tyetary-in-practice and submitted to b
the Stock Exchanges, on a quarterly basis, forlyindematerialization of shares of the
Company and for reconciliation of the share capithlthe Company, as required under %
SEBI(Depositories and Participants) Regulation9619 A%

. The Company, as required under Regulation 47 of SE#I (Listing Obligations and %
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations’2015(f), hasigieated the following e-mail IDs,

namelygenesislimited1995@gmail.com for the purpose of registering complaints, if aby,the

investors and expeditious redressal of their gneea.

4
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Shareholders are, therefore, requested to corrdspith the RTA for transfer / transmission
of shares, change of address and queries pertaaitigeir shareholding, dividend, etc., at
their address given in this report.

i e, i o L L T L o A ST ST

N\~ . N\

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2017:

CATEGORY NO. OF NO. OF SHARES NO. OF % OF
SHARE (FACE VALUE SHARES IN SHARE
HOLDERS |OF RS. 10/-EACH) DEMAT FORM [HOLDING
IN PHYSICAL

Promoters -- - - -

Body Corporate 12 46,18,800 43,86,670 56.5)

NRI/OCBs/ Clearing - - - -

Members/

Trust

Bank/ - - - -

Financial Institutions

Indian Public 917 35,46,400 17,48,000 43.43

HUF - - - -

Total 929 8165200 6134670 100

m. Distribution Schedule of Shareholding as on March B, 2017:

SHAREHOLDING NO. OF % OF NO OF % OF
OF NOMINAL SHARE SHARE SHARES SHARE
VALUE HOLDER HOLDER HELD HOLDING
(RS.) (RS.)
Upto 5000 81 8.72 30900 0.38
5001 10000 726 78.15 709200 8.69
10001 20000 25 2.69 37100 0.45
20001 30000 29 3.12 81500 1.00
30001 40000 8 0.86 28000 0.34
40001 50000 2 0.22 9100 0.11
50001 100000 9 0.97 58900 0.72
100001 | ABOVE 49 5.27 7210500 88.31
TOTAL 929 100.0 8165200 100

n. Dematerialization of Shares:
The Company has connectivity with NSDL & CDSL foendaterialization of its equity
shares. The ISIN- INE273R01019 has been allottedni® Company. Therefore, the matter
and/or investors may keep their shareholding ineteetronic mode with their Depository
Participates. 75.14% of the Company’s Paid-up SGagtal is in dematerialized form as on
31%'March, 2017 and balance 24.86% is in physical form.

0. ADR/GDR:
The Company did not issued any ADR or GDR in argvjmus year as company presently is
domestic trading.

p. Commodity Price Risk, Foreign Risk, etc.
As no trading took place in stock exchanges inyastr, no question of risk arises. However,
company has in place hedging and risk mitigatinices.
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g. Plant Location:
The Company is engaged in business of tradingxtilés, which does not require company
to have plant. Though, company has warehouseslar ¢t maintain the trading of textiles. b
Address for Correspondence: b
The shareholders may address their communicatioggestion/ grievances/ queries to the
Company’s registered office or our Share Transfgers:

=

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

E4/8, First Floor, Jhandewalan

Extension, New Delhi-110055

Tel No: 011-23522373ax No: 011-23522373

Email: bssdelhi@bigshareonline.com

Website: www.bigshareonline.com

http://www.beetalfinancial.com/

The Question relating to share and requests fasa@ions such as transfer, transmission and
nomination facilities, change of address, may mebhs taken up with the Registrar and
Transfer Agent at above given address.

P

9. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

P

a. Related Party Transactions:
There have been no materially significant relatedgtyptransactions with the Company’s
promoters, directors, management or their relatwieieh may have a potential conflict with
the interests of the Company. Members may ref@isolosures of transactions with related
parties i.e. Promoters, Directors, Relatives, omdgement made in the Balance Sheet in A’

P

Notes to the Accounts. The policy is also giventle® company’s website under the head %
policies. VAl
b. Penalties Files by Company in last three years: b

No penalty paid by company on last three years.

c.  Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy: b
The Board has approved the Whistle Blower Policgpeechanism for employees to report to %
the In pursuant to the provision of section 17&9)10) of the Companies Act, 2013, The [\
Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy w&iablish a vigil mechanism for
Directors and employees of the Company to repartems about unethical behavior, actual b
or suspected fraud or violation of the companydecof conduct or ethics policy. %

The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the wabsiof the Company i.e. a2

www.genesisdevlopersholdings.com

P

d. Compliance with Regulations:
The Company has complied fully with the requirerseat the regulatory authorities on
capital markets. There have been no instances mitampliance by the Company on any
matters related to the capital markets, nor haspamgalty been imposed on the Company by b
the stock exchanges, SEBI or any other statutoutyosity .

e. Accounting Standards:
The Company has followed the Accounting Standaiisdown by the Companies Act, 2013.
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f. Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance:
The Statutory Auditors of the Company have furnistiee requisite Certificate to the Board
of Directors as required by Regulation 27 (2) & 8EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations’ 2015.

P

g. Secretarial Audit: -

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried secretarial audit to reconcile the total %
admitted capital with National Securities Depositbimited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total isswnd listed capital. The secretarial audit %
report confirms that the total issued / paid upitehs in agreement with the total number of /.
shares in physical form and the total number of atenmalized shares held with NSDL and

CDSL. 2

h.  Prohibition of Insider Trading: b
In compliance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insiddirading) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has constituted a comprehensive Code ofibrfor its Senior Management, %
Staff, and relevant business associates. The eydedbwn guidelines, which advise them on

procedure to be followed and disclosures to be nvddé dealing with the Shares of the %
Company. VAl
I. Code of Conduct: %

In terms of Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (Listiipligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations’2015, the Company has adopted a Codgontluct for the board of Directors b
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company.séihee has been posted on the
Company’'s website i.e. www.genesisdevlopersholdaugs. The Declaration by the
Chairperson and Managing Director of the Compamny$opart of this Report.

DECLARATION BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
UNDER REGUILATION ﬁqt( i) READ WITH SCHEDUILE V
SEBI ( LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURIE
R]EQlU[][R]EM]ENT) REGULATIONS 2015 IN REPECT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Members of Board ofdatiors and senior management personnel
of the company have affirmed their compliance wilie Code of Conduct of Genesis
Developers and Holdings Limited, as applicabletent, for the financial year ended®31
March 2017.

P

For Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited

Deepak Tyagi

Managing Director

DIN: 02760361

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.08.2017
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L\ CEO/CFO/MD CERTIFICATION

|, Deepak Tyagi, Managing Director, of Genesis Depers and Holdings Limited, to the best k@
of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that:- %

(@ | have reviewed the financial statements and tisé fiaw statements for the year ended 31-
03-2017 and that the best of my knowledge and belie VN
(i) These statements do not contain any materiallyuergtatement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading: %
(i) These statements together present a true andiéawr of the Company’s affairs and are in A2

compliance with existing Accounting Standards, egale laws and regulations. %
A’
(b) There are to the best of my knowledge and beletransactions entered into by the company
during the year that are fraudulent, illegal olaie the company’s Code of conduct. b

(c) | accept responsibility for establishing and mamitay internal controls for financial b
reporting and that | have evaluated the effectissnef internal control systems of the
company pertaining to financial reporting and wevenalisclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit committee deficiencies in the design and apens of such internal controls, if may, of
which | am aware and the steps we have taken g@opeoto take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Cotte®:

(i) Significant changes in the internal control overafcial reporting during the year under
reference.

(i)  Significant changes in the accounting policies myrihe year and that the same has been A%
disclosed in the notes to the financial statemants %

(i) Instances of significant fraud of which we havedree aware and the involvement therein, if A’
any, of the management or an employee having afisgmt role in the Company’s internal
control system over financial reporting. b

For Genesis Developers and Holdings Limited b

P
Deepak Tyagi k@

Managing Director

DIN: 02760361 b

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.08.2017
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road,

Rajendra Place Metro Station,

New Delhi 110060

44444

We have examined all relevant recordsGENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS b
LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the purpose of certifying ofeticonditions of Corporate
Governance under Regulation of the SEBI (Listindigations and Disclosure Requirements) %
Regulations 2015 for the financial year ended Blarch, 2017. We have obtained all the
information and explanations, which are to the bafsbur knowledge and belief, were =
necessary for the purposes of certification.

The compliance of the condition of Corporate Gowege is responsibility of the k@
management. Our Examination has been limited toeaew of the procedure and %
implementations thereof. This certificate is neithn assurance for the future viability of the /7. "\
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness withich the management has conducted the

affairs of the company. b

On the basis of our examination of the records wred explanations and information
furnished, we certify that the Company has condpleth the conditions of Corporate A%
Governance as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing @dtlions and Disclosure Requirement) %
Regulations’ 2015.

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 009112N

CA VINOD GUPTA
(PROP.)
M. NO. 083418

Place: - New Delhi
Date: - 23.05.2017
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Annexurelll

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT

To,
The Members,
GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statésnehGENESIS DEVELOPERS &
HOLDINGS LIMITED , which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March2817, & the
Statement of Profit and Loss & the cash flow st&etrfor the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and o#elanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATE MENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibletha matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the ppar and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of timaricial position, financial performance and
cash flow of the Company in accordance with thevanting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specifiedier Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 s Toesponsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in @agoe with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company andrfarepting and detecting the frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application agpropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable amikmdruand design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial conttbt were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the atngurecords, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statgs that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due todrar error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hisancial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included énatdit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under Act. Thosedatds require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdibbtain reasonable assurance about b
whether the financial statements are free from natenisstatement. An audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence able amounts and disclosures in the P
financial statements. The procedures selected depethe auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemeitteofinancial statements, whether due to %
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fraud or error. In making those risk assessmetis, auditor considers internal financial k@
control relevant to the Company’s preparation @ fimancial statements that give true and
fair view, In order to design audit procedures &t appropriate in the circumstances, but not b
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whetherCompany has in place an adequate

internal financial controls system over -m

Financial reporting and operating effectivenessso€h controls, an audit also includes %
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting psiaised and the reasonableness of the A%

accounting estimates made by Company’s Directorswab as evaluating the overall %
presentation of the financial statements. VAl
OPINION 2

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiordaccording to the explanations given to b
us, the financial statements give the informatexuired by the Act in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity withetaccounting principles generally accepted %

in India: A2
In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the sfadfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017; %
and A2
In the case of the Profit and Loss Accountthef Loss Rs. 7,58,954.00 for the period ended

on 31st March, 2017. b

In the case of the cash flow statement, otctsh flows for the year ended 31, March 2017.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS an

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Rep@tjler, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the b
Central Government of India in terms of sub-secf{ibl) of section 143 of the Act, we give in %
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters spdaifi¢ghe paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. VAl
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, wear¢phat:

We have sought and obtained all the informatind explanations which to the best of our b
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pugpoteur audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as rexfliiby law have been kept by the Company so %
far as it appears from our examination of thosekboo A’
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit ag$ land the cash flow statement dealt with by %
this Report are in agreement with the books of asto A2
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone finahstatements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Asadrwith Rule 7 of the Companies b
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

In our opinion, and based on the information arglanations provided to us, there are no b
financial transactions or matters which have advesffect on the functioning of the
Company.

On the basis of written representations receifredh the directors as on 31 March, 2017, &
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nondahef directors is disqualified as on 31 %
March, 2017, from being appointed as a directdeims of Section 164(2) of the Act. A2
With respect to the adequacy of the internaritial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of suclirasn refer to our separate report in b
“Annexure B”; and

In our opinion and to the best of our informati@nd according to the explanations given to b
us, we report as under with respect to other nsattebe included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (AuditAaditors) Amendment Rules, 2017:

P
aa
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I. There were pending litigations which could impd#ee financial position in the financial K@
statements of the company.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term consaetluding derivatives contracts for which K@
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company did not have any amount for transb the Investor Education and Protection b
Fund.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosurdinancial statement as to holdings and %

dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) in notesat¢oount during the period 08.11.2016 to A%

30.12.2016. Based on audit procedures and relymghe management representation we %

report that the disclosures are in accordance Wibks of account maintained by the /_.,

company and as produced to us by the managemeiet (Rate).

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 009112N

CA VINOD GUPTA
(PROP.)
M. NO. 083418

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/05/2017
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

N\~ . N\

A

N
The Annexure referred to in our report of even datehe members oM/s GENESIS b
DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED as at and for the year ended'3darch, 2017,

we report that: b

1. FIXED ASSETS:

a) The Company has maintained proper records slgofuilh particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets on the bafsévailable information.

b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets haenlphysically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner, which in our opinioremsonable, having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material ejisercies were noticed on such physical
verification.

2. INVENTORIES:

a) The inventories have been physically verifiedirdy the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasormabl

b) In our opinion and according to the informatemd explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed bihe management are reasonable and b
adequate in relation to the size of the Companyth@achature of its business.

c) The Company has maintained proper records aéntories. As per the information and %
explanation given to us, no material discrepanaiee noticed on physical verification. A2
3. SECURED OR UNSECURED LOANS b

The company has granted unsecured loans to conspdimmes, Limited Liability Partnerships b
or other parties covered in the register maintaimeder section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. The terms and conditions of such loans arepnejudicial to the interest of the
company. The company has been regular in recethiegnterest from the parties, wherever
applicable.

4. The company has complied with the provision @ftion 185 & 186 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security.

5. In my opinion and according to the InformatiorE&planation given to us, The Company has
not accepted deposits under the provisions of@es{’3 to 76 are not applicable or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 tlvedrules framed there under.

6. | have been informed that the maintenance of mrds has not been prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of sect#fhof the Companies Act, 2013.

7. The company is regular in depositing undispwtdutory dues including provident fund, b
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales¢axice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutorytditbe appropriate authorities.
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8. There has been no default in repayment of doedanks, financial institutions, and k@
Government, in respect of loans taken from banksnag vehicle. The company has not taken
any other loan.

In our opinion and according to the Informat&rExplanation given to us, the company has
not raised moneys by way of initial public offer further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans so the clause is ricaple for the company.

10. Based on the procedure performed and the ifioomand explanation given to us, We report
that no fraud on or by the company has been noticedported during the year, nor we have
been informed of such cases by the management.

11. In our opinion and according to the informatemd Explanation given to us company has
paid or provided managerial remuneration in acamdavith the requisite approval mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedte the Companies Act.

12. The company is not a Nidhi company hence tbeigion related to the the Nidhi Company is
not applicable.

13. In our opinion and according to the informateomd Explanation given to us company has
complied the provision of related party transactia@ier in sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013, and the detail have been adiedl in the financial statement as
required by the applicable Accounting Standard.

14. The company has not made any preferentialnadiot or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the yeataumeview.

15. The company has not entered into any non-cestsdctions with directors or persons
connected with him.

() The company is not an NBFC hence the compampigo be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 009112N

CA VINOD GUPTA
(PROP.)
M. NO. 083418

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/05/2017
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Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

P

We have audited the internal financial controls rofieancial reporting of GENESIS
DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED ” as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements ofdbmpany for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL  CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for estabyj and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over finaheceporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components efriat control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls oven&ncial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These respolitsgsi include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financialrotanthat were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itsiness, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prewe and detection of frauds and errors, the b
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recardsthe timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the ComesaAct, 2013. b

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY %
VN
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on @@mpany's internal financial controls over %
financial reporting based on our audit. We condlioberr audit in accordance with the )7\, \
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cofgr@ver Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditinguess by ICAlI and deemed to be %
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companigs 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both appliao an audit of Internal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Aotants of India. Those Standards and the A’
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethieduirements and plan and perform the %
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whatlegjuate internal financial controls over A’
financial reporting was established and maintaisvedl if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects. b

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaidit evidence about the adequacy of the %
internal financial controls system over financiaporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over firgal reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls oviahcial reporting, assessing the risk that a &
material weakness exists, and testing and evatu#tm design and operating effectiveness of %
internal control based on the assessed risk. Theegures selected depend on the auditor [\
judgment, including the assessment of the risksnaferial misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. b

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obdlameufficient and appropriate to provide a b
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s indifinancial controls system over financial
reporting.
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aa
MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCI AL b
REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over finaacreporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reétyalolf financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externatppses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intefitaancial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras-th
1. Pertain to the maintenance of records thate@sanable detail, accurately and fairly reflect %
the transactions and dispositions of the assdtseeofompany. VAl
2.  Provide reasonable assurance that transactiens@rded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with gengraticepted accounting principles, and that b
receipts and expenditures of the company are bemgle only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of tmepany; and Vo
3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prewvemtiotimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compang&sets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements. b

&
PN
&

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER b
FINANCIAL REPORTING %

Because of the inherent limitations of internalaficial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improparanagement override of controls, material P
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur ande detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls ovarancial reporting to future periods are %
subject to the risk that the internal financial ttohover financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, drthieadegree of compliance with the %
policies or procedures may deteriorate. VAl
OPINION b

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materiadpects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and suaiernal financial controls over financial A’
reporting were operating effectively as at March 3117, based on the internal control over %
financial reporting criteria established by the @amy considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance NoteAalit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Gé@d Accountant of India. b

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 009112N

CA VINOD GUPTA
(PROP.)
M. NO. 083418

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/05/2017
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2017
() %
PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT AS AT M
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2017 31ST MARCH, 2016
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES %
Shareholders Funds M
(A) Share Capital 2 8,16,52,000 8,16,52,040
(B) Reserves And Surplus 3 25,85,16,84( 25,92,75,794
(C) Money Received against share warrants - -
Share application money pending allotment - - M
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER'S FUND 34,01,68,84(0 34,09,27,794 %
Non-Current Liabilities M
(A) Long-term Borrowings - -
(B) Deffered Tax Liablities - -
(C) Other Long-term Liabilities - -
(D) Long term Provisions - - M
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES - - %
Current Liabilities M
(A) Short Term Borrowings 4 10,56,916 10,02,446
(B) Trade Payables %
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises M
and small enterprises; ¢ - -
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other tinaioro and %
small enterprises; - -
(C) Other Current Liabilites 5| 73,880 63,3499 M
(D) Short- term provisions 6 550 5,615
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,31,346) 10,71,530 b
TOTAL 34,13,00,184 34,19,99,304
Il ASSETS %
Non-Current Assets M
(A) Fixed Assets 7
(i) Tangible Assets 6,057 10,949
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - - M
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(B) Non-current Investments 8 66,00,000 66,00,040
(C) Deffered Tax Assets 9 4,103 4,506 M
(D) Long term loans and advances 10 32,98,07,494 33,03,19,495
(E) Other non-current assets - - %
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 33,64,17,741 33,69,34,090 VAl
Current Assets
(A) Current Investments - - %
(B) Inventories 11 44,48,737] 44,48,737 M
(C) Trade Receivables - -
(D) Cash And Cash Equivalents 12 4,33,704 6,15,617
(E) Short-term loans and advances - -
(F) Other current assets - - M
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 48,82,441] 50,64,394 @
TOTAL 34,13,00,18 34,19,99,30
Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet
Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Financial 1 %
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED M
FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED PM
FIRM REG. NO. 09112N
CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA DEEPAK TYAGI MONI
(PROPRIETOR) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR) %
M.No. 083418 DIN : 02760361 DIN : 07827689 M
BHARATI YADAV kl
PLACE: NEW DELHI (COMPANY SECRETARY)
DATE : 23.05.2017 M. NO. A37416 %
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«na GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED &
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017 %
AL (N ) A2
NOTE | CURRENT PERIOD | PREVIOUS PERIOD
PARTICULARS NO. 2016-2017 2015-2016 b
Revenue From Operations - -
Other Income 13 > 83( %
Total Revenue - 83C A%
Cost of Material Consumed = = b
Change in Inventories 14 - -
Work in progress and Stock in trade - - %
Employee Benefit expense & finance cost 15 5,45,654 6,08,054 M
Depreciation and amortisation expense 7 4,892 8,92(
Other Expenses 16 2,08,095 3,75,634 b
Total Expenses 7,58,641 9,92,610 %
Profit Before Expectional and Extraordinary items (7,58,641 (9,91,78Q A2
Exceptional Items - - %
Profit Before Extraordinary items (7,58,641 (9,91,78Q A’
Extraordinary ltems - - %
Profit Before Tax (7,58,641 (9,91,780 VAl
Tax Expense
Current Tax - - %
MAT Credit - - M
Deferred Tax 313 1,171 %
Profit/ (Loss) For The Period from continuing operdions (7,58,954) (9,92,951 M
Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - - b
Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations aftertax -
Profit for the Period (7,58,954 (9,92,95] b
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic (0.09 (0.12 %
Diluted (0.09 (0.12 A%
Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet %
Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Financial 1 VAl
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED %
VN
FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOL DINGS LIMITED b
FIRM REG. NO. 09112N
KA
CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA DEEPAK TYAGI MONI b
(PROPRIETOR) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M.No. 083418 DIN : 02760361 DIN : 07827689 %
VN
BHARATI YADAV b
PLACE: NEW DELHI (COMPANY SECRETARY)
DATE : 23.05.2017 M. NO. A37416 %
VN
-n GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED b
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GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017
(in Lacs)
PARTICULARS 2016-2017 2015-2016
A. |CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax And Extraordinary Items (7.59 (9.92)
Adjustments For :
Depreciation 0.05 0.49
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (7.54 (9.93)
Adjustments For :
Increase/Decrease In Current Assets (5.12
Increase/Decrease In Current Liabilities 0.28 0.47
Direct Tax paid - (0.13)
Net Cash From Operating Activities (12.38 (9.49)
B. |CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Used In Investment Activities
C. |CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans Received From NBFC 10.57 10.42
Net Cash From In Financing Activities 10.57 10.42
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS (1.81) 0.43
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Opening Balance) 6.16 5.43
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Closing Balance) 4.34 6.16

NOTE : NEGATIVE FIGURES HAVE BEEN SHOWN IN BRACKETS

In Terms Of Our Report Of Even Date Annexed

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO. FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

FIRM REG. NO. 09112N

CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA DEEPAK TYAGI MONI
(PROPRIETOR) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M.No. 083418 DIN : 02760361 DIN ; 07827689
PLACE: NEW DELHI BHARATI YADAV
DATE : 23.05.2017 (COMPANY SECRETARY)

M. NO. A3741¢
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Note 1: SIGNIFCANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS:

The Financial Statements of the Company are prdard presented under the historical cost
convention, on the accrual basis of accounting énoedance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) in India, mandatoaccounting standards, as specified in %
the Companies (Accounting Standards) AmendmentsR@@17 and the provisions of the A%
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable,anddopted consistently by the Company. %

All assets and liabilities have been classifiec@sent or non-current as per the criteria set

out in the Revised Schedule Il to the Companiets 2@13. Based on the nature business the b
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as d2ths for the purpose of current —
noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities b

(b) USE OF ESTIMATES %
VN
The preparation of financial statements in conftymvith generally accepted accounting %
principles requires management to make estimatdsaasumptions that affect the reported /",
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosureasitingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the result of operatiangd the reposting year end. Although these b
estimates are based upon management’s best knawédmirrent events and actions, actual

result could differ from these estimates. Any r@ns to the accounting estimates are b
recognized prospectively in the current and fujzars.
(c) FIXED ASSETS kb

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulaj@eaation. Cost comprises the purchase b
price and any attributable cost of bringing theets$o its working condition for its intended

use. k@

Intangible Assets expected to provide future emdugconomic benefits are carried at cost o
less accumulated amortization and impairment Igséasy. Cot comprise of purchase price

and directly attributable expenditure on makingdhlsets ready for its intended use. %
VN
(d) DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS %
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on writlemn value method over the useful lives
and in the manner prescribed in Schedule- Il taGbmpanies Act, 2013. b
(e) INVESTMENT \l

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provisfodiminution in the value of long-term

investments is made only if; such a decline is othan temporary in the opinion of the
management. As in case of company such declineesumed to be temporary hence no
provision has been created. b

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost ararket value/ fair value, computed b
category wise.
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(H) ACCOUNTING OF INVENTORIES:

N\~ . N\

oa
P
Stock in trade should be valued at cost or markite pwhichever is lower, so that the b
company has valued it’s currently purchased atilsto trade at less value that is cost.

P

&

() Loan Income In respect of loan agreementsjrtbeme is accrued by applying the impact rate A%
in the transaction on declining balance on the arhdinanced for the period of the

agreement. b

(9) REVENUE RECOGNITION

(i) Dividend income on investments is accounted for asd when the right to b
receive the same is established.

(h) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONT INGENT ASSETS -

(i) A Provision is recognized when the company peesent obligation as a result of past event b
and it is probable that outflow of resources wi tequired to settle the obligation and in %
respect of which a reliable estimate can be madevistons are not discounted to their /7. \
present value and are determined based on besiaéstiequired to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at eaaticbatheet date and adjusted to reflect the b
current best estimates.

(i) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed sepalatey way of note to financial statements after a2
careful evaluation by the managements of the f@utslegal aspects of the matter involved in %
case of: A2

(&) A present obligation arising from the past ¢yveren it is not probable that an outflow of %
resources will be required to settle the obligation VAl

(b) A possible obligation, unless the probabilityoatflow of resources is remote. %

(i) Contingent Assets are neither recognized,disclosed in the financial statements. %

() EMPLOYEE BENEFITS A%

Company do not follow the provision of the accongtStandard-15 “Employee benefits” as b
the company do not have employee more than 10 meess. So it is the policy of the

company that any kind of provision mentioned in A% -15 will not be entertained. And the b
company does not make provision for gratuity also.

P

In case the company’s employee limits goes beytredptrescribed limits then AS-15 for
Employee benefits will be taken into consideration.

() TAXATION
Provisions for current tax is made in accordanct and at the rates specified under the

Income Tax Act, 1961, in accordance with Accountiigndard 22- ‘Accounting for taxes on
Income’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Acttant of India.
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..\ (k) EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is calculated by divitliegnet profit or loss for the year attributable k@
to equity shareholders (after deducting attribigdbkes) by the weighted averages number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. VN

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings g&re, the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders and the wetyjlsteerage number of shares outstanding A%

during the year are adjusted for the effects ofliéited potential equity shares. %
VN

() CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS %

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statisneemprise cash at bank and in hand and
highly liquid investments that are readily convagiinto known amount of cash. Vo
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2. SHARE CAPITAL

—4

—4

INX
ASAT AS AT
FARILEELARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Authorised Share Capita
8,200,000 ( Previous Year 8,200,000) Equity Share o
% 10 Each 8,20,00,000 8,20,00,00
8,20,00,00 8,20,00,00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
Shares at the end of the Accounting Period 8,165J20
(Previous Year 81,65,200 ) Equity ShareI1/- 8,16,52,000 8,16,52,00
Add: Share Allotted During the Year - -
8,16,52,00 8,16,52,00

2.1

The company has only one class of equity Shares having Pae\6&¥ 10 per Share. All these Shares

have Same right & preferences with respect to paymiedividend, repayment of Capital & Voting.

2.2 The reconciliation of the number of Shares aniing is set out Below

ASAT AS AT
FANIALRS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Equity Shares at the beginning of the ye: 81,65,20! 81,65,20i
Add : Issued during the year
Equity Shares at the end of the Y 81,65,20 81,65,201

2.3 Shares In The Company Held By Each Shareholder Holdg More Than 5% shares

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Name of the Shareholders % of % of
Shares| No. Of Share Shares| No. Of Share
held held
Carewell Exim Pvt. Ltd. 11.0p 9,00,000 11.04 9,00,000
Edoptica developers India limited - - 11.0L 8,99,000
RKG Finvest Limited 11.0] 8,99,000 - -
Shalini Holdings Limited 11.02 9,00,004 11.0p 9,00,000
VA Realcon Private Limite 9.71 7,97,95! - -
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Notes to Financial Statement

NOTE 3: RESERVES & SURPLUS INX
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Securities Premium
At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period 27,90,00.0 27,90,00,00
Additions During The Year - -
At The End Of The Accounting Period 27,90,00,4o0 27,90,00,000
Surplus
At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period (1,97,26) (1,87,29,664)
Additions During The Year (7,58,954 (9,92,951)
(Balance In Statement Of Profit & Loss)
Less: Fixed Assets Written off - (1,591)
At The End Of The Accounting Period (2,04,83,160) (1,97,24,206)
TOTAL 25,85,16,84( 25,92,75,794
CURRENT LIABILITES:
NOTE 4 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS INZ
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Unsecured Loan
Loan From NBFC
Stellar Investments Limited 2,466 10,02,46p
Utsav Securities Pvt. Ltd. 10,54,450 -
Grand Total 10,56,91! 10,02,46!
NOTE 5 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES INX
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Expenses Payable 73,880 63,369
Grand Total 73,88( 63,36¢
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an Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 6 : SHORT TERM PROVISION INX
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
TDS Payable 550 5,67
Grand Total 55C 5,67¢
NON CURRENT ASSETS
NOTE 8: NON CURRENT INVESTMENT INX
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Investment in Equity Instrument (Unquoted)
49000QShivraj Trading Pvt. Ltd. 6t 10/- each 49,00,000 49,00,00
17000( Aarthik Greentech Solutions Pvt. Ltd. df
3 10/- each 17,00,000 17,00,00
Grand Total 66,00,00! 66,00,00!
NOTE: 9 DEFFERED TAX ASSETS INX
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Opening balance 4,506 5,677
Created/(Reversed) during the year (313 (1,17})
Closing Balanct 4,19: 4,50¢
NOTE : 10 LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES INX
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016
Unsecured Loan
Loans at agreement values less instalment rec
(include overdue Amount)
Standard Assets 30,12,94,000 30,18,06,00
Capital Advances
Advance Against Property 2,85,00,000 2,85,00,000
Other Loans & Advances
MAT Credit Entitlement 13,495 13,49%
Grand Total 32,98,07,49 33,03,19,49
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GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LTD

Notes to the Financial Statement As Per Companiesch 2013

Note : 7 Fixed Asset

In Terms Of Our Report Of Even Date Annexed
FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.

(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

FIRM REG. NO. 09112N

FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOL DINGS LIMITED

CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA
(PROPRIETOR)
M.No. 083418

DEEPAK TYAGI
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN : 02760361

MONI
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 07827689

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE : 23.05.2017

BHARATI YADAV
(COMPANY SECRETARY)
M. No. A37416
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Gross Block Depreciaton Net Block M
Sr. . Useful i i i i
No Particulars Life Value at the dﬁ::;l?r?e d%?ilz;crt?: Value at the| Value at the dﬁg:gl?t:e Adiustment gjer%c:f: Value atthe] WDV as on|] WDV as on %
beginning vear vear end beginning vear year end 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 M
| Tangible Assets
1 Plant & Machinery 10 Yea'E 1,00,219 1,00,21 89,741] 4,737 94,474 5,741 10,474 ﬂ
2| Furniture & fixture 10 yea 424 4,242 3,771 155 3,926 316) 471
SUB TOTAL 1,04,46: 1,04,46: 93,51 4,89; 98,40 6,051 10,94¢ b
Total (Current Year) 1,04,46: 1,04,46: 93,51 4,89; - 98,40 6,051 10,94¢
(Previous Year) 1,36,274 31,811 104464 114819 8,920 30,224 93,513 10,949 21,460 %
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO. w
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED
FIRM REG. NO. 09112N %
CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA DEEPAK TYAGI MONI kl
(PROPRIETOR) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M.No. 083418 DIN : 02760361 DIN : 07827689 %
PLACE: NEW DELHI %
DATE : 23.05.2017 BHARATI YADAV M
(COMPANY SECRETARY)
M. NO. A37416 %
GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LTD Vi
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2017 AS PER IBOME TAX ACT %
Sl.No. PARTICULARS DEP. OPENING | ADDITIONS /| ADDITIONS / SOLD TOTAL |DEPRECIATION | CLOSING M
WDV REVALUATIO [REVALUATIO | DURING WDV
N ON OR N AFTER | THE YEAR %
BEFORE | 30/09/2016 VAl
30/09/2016
1 |[FURNITURE& FIXTURH 10.009 1,02 1,024 103 92p
2 _|GENERATOR 15.00% 16,82F 16,821 2,524 14,30B
3 |OTHER FIXED ASSET 15.00%6 7912 7,913 1,187 6,725 M
TOTAL 25,764 25,764 3,814 21,95p %
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 11 INVENTORIES

INX

<t

i

[®2)

PARTICULARS 31ST I\I/LI\AS\RAC;FH 2017 31ST QiFQAC-er 2016
Stock in Trade (Unquoted Security) 44 A8 137 44 48,73]
Grand Total 44,48,73 44,4873
11.1 Inventory is valued at cost.
NOTE : 12 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS INX
PARTICULARS 31ST I\I/LI\AS\RAC;FH 2017 31ST QiFQAC-er 2016
Cash in Hand 4,23,791 4,68,13
Balance With banks 9,913 1,47,48
Grand Total 4,33,70: 6,15,61
NOTE : 13 OTHER INCOME INX
PARTICULARS CURRZEOI\gEERIOD PREVI;)Lllg_lpéERIOD
Refund of the Previous Year - 83
Grand Total - 83C
NOTE : 14 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES INX
PARTICULARS CURRZEOI\i'g-IzERIOD PREVIZ%Lllg-lPEI;ERIOD
Opening Stock 44,48,737 44,48,731
Closing Stock 44,48,737 44 48 737

Grand Total

NOTE : 15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES & FINANCE COST

INX

CURRENT PERIOD

PREVIOUS PERIOD

PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
Salary Expenses 4,90,654 6,05,59
Interest pai 55,00( 2,46¢
Grand Total 5,45,65: 6,08,05!
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17.

18.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 16 OTHER EXPENSES

CURRENT PERIOD PREVIOUS PERIOD
PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
Advertisement Expenses 22,649 76,75
Audit Remuneration 8,050 8,01%
AGM Expenses 2,640 -
Bank Charges 489 343
Interest Expenses on Taxes - 1,47p
Legal & Professional charges 48,925 1,21,42)L
Listing Compliance Charges 69,487 80,753
Meeting Expenses 3,000 5,23%
Office Rent 8,000 24,000
Printing & Stationery 19,850 32,44
Postal Charges 18,580 16,714
ROC Compliance Charges 3,000 4,20
Telephone expens 3,42¢ 4,28¢
Grand Total 2,08,09! 3,75,63

Previous year’s figures have been reworked, regroug reclassified wherever necessary to

confirm to the current year presentation.

Balance standing to debit & credit of parties arejact to confirmation.

19.
20.
21.
22.

23.
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In the opinion of Board of Director, the currentsiss, loans & advances have a value on b
realization in the ordinary course of businessast equal to the amount at which these are
stated. b
As per AS-13, all long term investments are to &#eied at cost less diminution in the value
except for temporary diminution.

P

The company’s business activity falls within singlemary/ secondary business segment viz. k@

Finance Activity. The disclosure requirement of #woting standard (AS) -17 “Segment
Reporting “issued by the Institute of chartered édwatants of India, therefore is not b
applicable.

S aa
Related Party Disclosure:
As per Accounting Standard 18 on related Partylessece issued by the Institute of chartered @

Accountants of India, there is no related partpgeection during the year.

Earnings per Share “AS-20" issued by the Institiftehartered Accountants of India:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017| March 31, 2016
(A) Profit after taxation as Statement of Profit (758,954) (992,951)
and Loss ((ir¥)
(B) Weight Average number of equity Shares 8,165,200 8,165,200
outstanding during the year
(C) Nominal value of Equity shares [ 10/- 10/-

R

B
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(D) Basic Earnings per Share (0.09) (0.12)
(E) Diluted Earnings per share (0.09) (0.12)

24. The Company estimates the deferred tax createdediff using the applicable rate of
Taxation based on the impact of timing Differencdoetween financial Statements and
Estimated taxable income for the current Year.

Details of Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) are Asollows:

Calculation of Deferred Tax Assets
WDV as per Companies Act 4892
WDV as per Income Tax act 3814
Timing Difference 1078
Deferred Tax Assets 313
25. Payment to Auditor 2016 - 2017 2015 - 2016
Audit Fee 8,050/- 8,015/-

26. There are no micro, Small and Medium Enterprisesyliom the Company owes dues which
outstanding for more than 45 days as at Bthrch 2017. This information as required to be
disclosed under the micro, small and medium Degraknt Act, 2006 has been determined to
the extent such parties have been identified onbidsis of information available with
company.

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNATNTS)
FIRM REGN. NO. 09112N
FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED

CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA DEEPAK TYAGI MONI

(PROP.) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

M. No. 083418 DIN: 02760361 DIN: 07827689

PLACE: NEW DELHI BHARATI YADAV

DATE: 23.05.2017 (COMPANY SECRETARY)
MONA37416
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an NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF

BALANCE SHEET AS AT z1-03-2017%
SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBN) AND TRANSACTED DURING THE
PERIOD 08.11.2016 TO 30.12.2016

Particular SBN |Other Denomination notes Total
Closing Cash in hand as (¢ NIL Rs.4,22,391/- Rs.4,22,391/-
08.11.2016
(+) Permitted receipts NIL NIL NIL
(-) Permitted Payment NIL Rs.1,600/- Rs.1,600/-
(-) Amount deposited in Banks NIL NIL NIL
(+) Amount withdrawal from Bank  NIL Rs.10,000/- R8,000/-
Closing cash in hand as onNIL Rs.4,30,791/- Rs.4,30,791/-
30.12.2016

AS PER CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT

FOR VINOD VISHAL & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNATNTYS)
FIRM REGN. NO. 09112N
FOR GENESIS DEVELOPERS & HOLDINGS LIMITED

CA. VINOD KUMAR GUPTA DEEPAK TYAGI MONI

(PROP.) (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

M. No. 083418 DIN: 02760361 DIN: 07827689

PLACE: NEW DELHI BHARATI YADAV

DATE: 23.05.2017 (COMPANY SECRETARY)
MONA37416
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FORM NO. AOC-2

(P’ursualmt to clause (h) of sub-section ( z) of section 174 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014L)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsslagements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) edtisn 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions untindtproviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transamons not at arm’s length basis

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature aiticiship: NIL

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactidiis:

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/@atigns: NIL

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsansactions including the value: NIL

(e) Justification for entering into such contramt@rrangements or transactions: NIL

() Date of approval by the Board: NIL

(g0 Amount paid as advances: NIL

(h) Date on which the special resolution was phssegeneral meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188: NIL

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement otransactions at arm’s length basis

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature @attiaship: NIL

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactiiis:

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/@atigns: NIL

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangementsansactions including the value: NIL
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL

(H  Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
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P
FORM NO. MR-3 A
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT __

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 b
[PURSUANT TO SECTION 204(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
RULE NO. 9 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION b
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014]

AnnexurelV

To,

The Members,

Genesis Developers and Holding Limited
203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road,
Rajendra Place Metro Station,

New Delhi — 110060

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the ca@anpé of applicable statutory provisions and k@
the adherence to good corporate practices by Méae@ls Developers and Holding Limited %
(hereinafter called “the Company”) (CIN: L67190DI9BPPLC069768). Secretarial Audit was /.,
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasortzddes for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing jpaian thereon. b

Based on my verification of the Company’s bookggra, minute books, forms and returns b
filed and other records maintained by the compard/aso the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized rgmtesives during the conduct of secretarial %
audit, | hereby report that in our opinion, the Qamy has, during the audit period covering

the financial year ended on 8March, 2017 (“Audit Period) complied with the stiatry
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Compas Board-processes and compliance- b
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manneisabgect to the reporting made hereinatfter: %

| have examined the books, papers, minute books)sf@and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial yeateghon 31 March, 2017, according to the o
provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rulesenthdreunder;
During the period under review, the Company has ptma with the provisions of the
aforesaid Act and the rules made thereunder exbegdbllowing:

(&) The Company has not complied with the provisions aection 203 (iii) of the Companies
Act, 2013for appointment of Chief Financial Officerduring the audit period.

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 195&€R3’) and the rules made thereunder;

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
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(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the RegulationsByetlaws framed thereunder;

B
A

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the anésregulations made thereunder to b

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseasedd Investment and External

Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Compduring the audit period) b
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribgdler the Securities and Exchange b
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Subatacquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; k@

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Praibibiof Insider Trading) Regulations,

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issu@apital and Disclosure Requirements)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emmdy®ck Option Scheme and Employee

1992; @b

Regulations, 2009; %

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issnd &isting of Debt Securities) A’

Regulations, 2008;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Restto an Issue and Share Transfer b

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the CompanasaAd dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deljsof Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; b

and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buylmkecurities) Regulations, 1998; b

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-17
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| have relied on the representation made by the famy and its officers for systems and %
mechanism formed by the Company for compliancessunther applicable acts, laws and A

regulations as applicable to the Company. %

VN
| have also examined compliance with the applicaldases of the following:

P
Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute offiamy Secretaries of India.

P

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Compaitly Stock Exchange(s), if applicable;
| further report that: k@

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly ctiatgd with proper balance of Executive b
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independ®inéctors as on 31March, 2017. The

changes in the composition of the Board of Directbiat took place during the period under b
review were carried out in compliance with the ps@mns of the Act.

The Company has not complied with the provisionsSettion 186 of the Companies Act, b
2013 %
VN
On the basis of Minutes of Board Meeting, it is agmt that all the decisions are carried %
through unanimous consensus and there were notiggenembers’ views. VAl

R
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= Based on review of compliance mechanism establiblyeitie Company and on the basis of k@
certificate issued by officers of the Company, we @f the opinion that the management has

P

adequate systems and processes commensurate sviilzgtand operations, to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, lsggans and guidelines.

=n PN

= The compliance by the Company of applicable finalnaws, like direct and indirect tax laws
and financial accounts, has not been reviewedigmAhdit since the same have been subject
to review by statutory financial audit and othesigeated professionals.

P

For Nikhil Jain & Associates

CS Nikhil Jain
(Proprietor)
M.No. 48533

CP. No. 17727

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 04.08.2017

This report is to be read with our letter of evertedwhich is annexed as Annexure “A” and
forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

To,
The Members,

Genesis Developers and Holding Limited
203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road,
Rajendra Place Metro Station,

New Delhi — 110060

My report of even date is to be read along witk thiter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respalityilaf the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hescretarial records based on our audit.

P

2. We have followed the audit practices and processeas appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contettte &ecretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct factsefiexted in Secretarial records. We believe
that the process and practices, we followed proaidsasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appragréss of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the manageeyesentations about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening ofhisvetc.

5. The Compliance of provisions of corporate and othgplicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the manageméut: examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an asswaas to the future viability nor of the
efficacy of the effectiveness with which the mamagat has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Nikhil Jain & Associates

CS Nikhil Jain
(Proprietor)
M.No. 48533

CP. No. 17727

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 04.08.2017
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AnnexureV

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2017

[PURSUANT TO SECTION 92(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND

RULE 12(1) OF THE COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND
ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L67190DL1995PLC069768

Registration Date

14/06/1995

Name of Company

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS
LIMITED

Category of Company

Having Share Capital

Sub-Category of Company

Indian Non-Government Company

Vi.

Address of Company

203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place
Metro Station, New Delhi -110060.

Vii.

Listed/Unlisted

Listed

viil.

Name & Address of RTA

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
E4/8, First Floor, Jhandewalan Extension,
New Delhi- 110055

lI. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % ormmof the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

SI. No

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover

Products / Services

Product / Service of the Company

Other Financial Services- Dealing i
shares and securities

F 65993 100%

NIL

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CO MPANIES —

S.N.

Address of the

Name and CIN/ GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ | % of | Applicable
Associate Shares| Section
Held

Company

NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of Total

Equity)

i. Category-wise share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the beginnin

of the year

No. of shares held at the end of th

year

%
Change

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

during
the
s year

| A. PROMOTORS

1. Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies corp.

e) Banks/FlI

f) Any Others

Sub Total A (1):

o| |o
olo|o”|o

o| |o
olo|o"|o

o| |o
olo|o”|o

o| |o
o|loo|" o

o| |o
o|loo|” o

o| |o
oloo|”| o

o| |o
o|loo|” o

o| |o
olo|o"|o

o| |o
o|loo|" o

2. Foreign

a) NRIs
Individuals

b) Other

Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any Others

Sub Total A (2):

o|o|9|o

o|o|9|o

o|o|9|o

o|O0|O|o

o|0|9|o

o|o|9|o

o|0|O|o

o|o|9|o

o|O0|O|o

i | Total

of Promoter

(A)=(A) D)+ (A)2)

Shareholding

B. PUBLIC SHARE

HOLDING

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/ FlI

c) Central govt.

d) State Govt.(s)

ol|o|L|o

o|lo|f|o

olo|Po

ol|o|L|lo

ol|lo|C|lo

QOOO

ol|lo|e|o

olo|P|o

ol|o|L|o

e) Venture Capita
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

OO o ol O

oO o ol O

OO o ol O

OO o ol O

OO o |o| O

OO o |o| O

OO o ol O

OO o ol O

OO o ol O

GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17

65|Page

)

R




D
4
).

/

I\

4
»
»
4
»
4
»
»
»

4
2
2

2.Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

()Indian

322067(

232130

345280

D42.28

4386670

232130

461880056.56

14.28

(i)Overseas

0

0

0

0 0

b) Individuals

()Individual

Shareholders
Holding nominal
share capital up t
Rs. 2 lakh

|®)

16,450

9,54,20

D9,70,650

11.88

500

924070

924570 11.32 (0.56

4

if)Individuals
shareholders holdin
nominal share capité
excess of Rs.2 lakh

32897550

844200

374175

045.82

1747500

874330

262183(82.10

(13.72

c) Others (Specify)

0

0 0

0 0

0

sub-total (B) (2):-

6134673030530

8165200

100

613467()2030530

8165200 100

Total Public
Shareholding (B)S

(B) (2)

6134670

2030530

8165200

100

613467(02030530

8165200 100

C. C. Share held by

Custodia

n for GDRs & ADRs-

NIL

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

6134670

2030530

8165200

100

613467(02030530

8165200 100

Category-wise share Holding

Shareholder’'s Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of | % change in
Name beginning of the year the year share holding
No. off % of |%of Shareg No. of | % of Qb6of Shares| during the
Shareg total Pledged / | Shares| total [Pledged/ year
Shares ojlencumbereg Shares oencumbereg
the to total the o total
company shares companyshares
NIL
Change in Promoters shareholding (Please Specify there is no change)
Particulars Shareholding at the |Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of |% of total shares| No. of |% of total shares
shares| of the company | shares| of the company
At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / 0 0 0
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfen /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year (or on the
date of separation, if separated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
during the year)
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iv.

V.

Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (othethan Directors, Promoters and

Holder of GDRs and ADRS)

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Shareholding At the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of |% of total shares| No. of | % of total of
Shares | of the company| shares | the company
At the beginning of the year 3863600 47.31 3863600 47.31
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increas858800 10.53 858800 10.53
/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer
/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
A8 B G i el (o OF I10 86000 fenl 574 4722400  57.84
of separation during the year)

Shareholding of Director and Key

Managerial Personel:

For Each of the Directors and
KMP

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

D

No. of |% of total shares| No. of |% of total shares
Shares | of the company | shares| of the company
At the beginning of the year 402000 4.92 402000 4.92
Date wise Increase/Decrease |in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase 0 0 0 0
| decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer
/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
At the end of year 402000 4.92 402000 4.92
INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the company including interest outanding/accrued but not due for
payment
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits  Total
excluding deposit  Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the year
()Principal Amount - 1,002,466 - 1,002,46
(ii)Interest due but not paid - - - -
(ii)Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 1,002,466 - 1,002,466
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
@ Addition - 54450 - 54450
@ Reduction - - - -
Net Charge - 54450 - 54450
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(Principal Amount - 1,056,916 - 1,056,916
(i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
(ii)Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 1,056,916 - 1,056,916
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. REMUNARATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON NEL

A. Remuneration to managing Director, Whole -time Eties and / or Manager:

S. No Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/
Manager

Total
Amount

1. Gross Salary

section 17(1) of the
Act, 1961

tax Act, 1961

17(3) Income tax Act,1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
Income

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Incon

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under section

—tax

n

>
(¢

2. Stock Option - - - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - - -
4. Commission

- As % of profit
- others, Specify...

5. Others, please specify

6. Total (A)

7. Ceiling as per the Act

. Remunerations to others Director

S. No Particulars of Remuneration

Total Amount

1. | 1. Independent Directors

» Commission
» Others, Please specify

* Fee for attending board committee meet

N

Total (1)

3. 2. Other Non — Executive Directors

» Commission
» Others, please specify

* Fee for attending board committee meet

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Noja s

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other MBh Manager/WTD

S.N Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnal
1. | Gross Salary CEO| Company SecretaryCFO| Total
(Bharati Yadav)
(a) |Salan as per provisions contained in i : ~[X3,19,054/;
section 17(1) of the Income —tax Act,1961 SIS P P.A.

b) | Valueof perquisites u/s 17(2) Income
Act, 1961

)
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Profit in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act,1961

2. | Stock Option

3. | Sweat Equity

4. | Commission
- As % of profit
- Others specify.....

5. | Others, Please specify

~ [%3,19,054/1

Total
¥ 3,19,054/- P.A. P A
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty | Authority | Appeal
companies | Description Punishment / [RD/ made, if
Act Compounding fee§ NCLT/ | any (give
imposed COURT ] | Detalils)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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an GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Registtelredl Office: - 203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place
Metro Station New Delhi 10060
CIN: L67190DL1gg5PILC06¢768, Contact No: o11-25753857
E- Mail ID: gelnueg[lelfunm[L1t<e(dl1u9)19)5@glnnlalUL(C(ounnl

Website: WWW.grenes [Lsdle\velhoqpem]h1<o>lhdl [imvg&conm

ATTENDENCE SLIP

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hanceit avthe Entrance of the venue of meeting.
Only Members or their Proxies are entitled to bespnt at the meeting.

Name and Address of the Member Folio No.

Client ID No.

DP ID No.

No. of Shares Held

| hereby record my Presence at th8%Zghnual General Meeting of the Company being held
on Thursday, the 2" September, 2017 at 2.00 p.nat 16/121-122 Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road
Karol Bagh, New Delhi — 110005 and at any adjounnintieereof.

Signature of the Shareholder Signature of the Proxy

Note: 1.The copy of Annual Report may please be brotgtite Meeting Hall.
2. Briefcase, Hand Bags etc. are rotvad inside the Meeting Hall.
3. Please note that no gifts will bgtiilbuted at the meeting.
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an GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Registtelredl Office: - 203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place
Metro Station New Delhi -nio0o060
CIN: L67190DL1gg5PILC06¢768, Contact No: o11-25753857
E- Mail ID: gelnueg[lel[llnnl[L1t<e(dl11(9)<9)5@glnmalUL(C(ounnl

Website: WWW.grenes [Lsdle\velhoqpnelrg]h1<o>lhdl [imvg&conm

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[PURSUANT TO SECTION 105(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 19(3)
OF THE COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014]

CIN: L67190DL1995PLC069768

Name of the company: GENESIS DEVELOPERS AND HOLDBIGMITED

Registered office203, Aman Chamber, Pusa Road, Rajendra Place 8&itimn,New Delhi
-110060

Name of Member(s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID :
I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of theve named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name : Address :
E-mail Id : Signature :
or failing him
2. Name : Adske
E-mail Id : Signature :
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or failing him

3. Name : Adske

E-mail Id : Signature :

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) fe/us and on my/our behalf at the'22
Annual general meeting of the company, to be hal@twrsday, the 2F' September, 2017

at 2.00 p.mat 16/121-122 Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road Karol Baghy Belhi — 110005and at

any adjournment thereof in respect of such reswistas are indicated below:

S. No. | Resolutions
Ordinary Business

Ordinary Resolution for approval and adoption ofdAed Financial Statements
1 as at 31 March, 2017 and Statement of Profit and LossHenytear ended on that
date, together with the Director's Report and Aoidit Report.
Ordinary Resolution for re- appointment of Mr. Dakplyagi (DIN-02760361)),
2 who is liable to retire by rotation as DirectortbE Company and being eligible
for re-appointment.
Ordinary Resolution for the appointment M/s Bhut&massociates, Chartered
Accountants (FRN -025906N), as Statutory Auditortleé company to hold
3 office from the conclusion of this meeting untiketiconclusion of next Annual
General Meeting of the company on such remunerasmay be fixed in this
behalf by the Board of Directors of the Company.
Special Business

Ordinary Resolution for Regularizatiah Ms. Moni, an Director of the Company
as an Independent Director.

Signed this ...... day of......... 20.......

Signature of shareholder ]
Affix Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectiieosild be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less #ours before the commencement of
the Meeting.
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If undelivered, please return to:
Genesis Developers And Holdings Limited

Regd. Off.. 203 Aman Chamber, Pusa Rgad,
Rajendra Place Metro Station, New Dej-
110060
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